FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contract below.

Pre-Paid cards.:
http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:332666-2017:TEXT:EN:HTML

The details we require are:

• What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?
Not applicable.


• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages

All Pay Limited was the successful contractor.
Tenderers generally accept that the Council, as a public authority, will release details of at least the winning bid once the process is complete.  However, this consists of the overall value of the contract and the name of the successful bidder, and not the detailed contents of their bids and evaluation results, or, the details of the unsuccessful tenderers.
The Council considers therefore that the information requested retains a degree of commercial sensitivity appropriate to the process, and, in addition, Section 41(1) – information given in confidence also applies to any information submitted as part of a bid.

Tenderers have provided such information with an expectation that it would be used to inform the procurement process and by extension, not for any wider use or disclosure.

As such, this information has the necessary duty of confidence attached to it and the disclosure of the information to the public by the public authority holding it would constitute a breach of confidence actionable by that or any other person. Such action would clearly compromise the Council’s interests and could dissuade future bidders from tendering, resulting in fewer bids and higher costs to the Council.

• Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date
£318,000.


• Start date & duration of framework/contract?
Start 18/09/2017. End 17/09/2022

• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?
Please see the attached statement of requirements.


• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
Contract was 3+1+1 years, extensions taken and contract now ended. 

• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?
The contract has ended.


• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?

Amy Oliver. Director of Finance.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
